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MEMORANDUM g[/

NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL

CONFIDENTIAL
October 17, 1979
NLC Review
MEMORANDUM FOR: ZBIGNIEW BRZEZINSKI Completed. l/
FROM: WESTERN EUROPE
SUBJECT: Evening Report (U) State Dept. review
completed

Ireland. Chaired inter-agency meeting this afternoon on
planning for the Lynch visit (Nov 7-15). Good input from

Jim Cochrane's department. Pressed State to get us their
draft public statements over in time for inevitable rewrites.
Will also be talking with the Irish here, in conjunction with
domestic staffers, to see if the schedule outside Washington
can be juiced up more effectively (including a stopoff in
Atlanta). Coordinated with Jerry Schecter's office on timing
for the visit announcement (tomorrow morning). (C) (Rentschler)

UK. Did talker for your meeting tomorrow with Labor Shadow
Defense Minister Rodgers. Also coordinated timing of Thatcher «
visit announcement with Jerry's office, Brits, and State

(Friday morning). (C) (Rentschler)

Miscellaneous, Looked after some logistical odds and ends

concerning a) President's Canada trip, and b) Kreisky's visit.
Both projects appear to be on track. (U) (Rentschler)

London Speech. Checked with Royal institute again, looks
good for Monday, November 19. Separate memo en route with
a number of options. (U) (Rentschler)

Press Contacts. None. (U) (Rentschler)
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